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Wednesday, 04 October 2017 
 
 
Dear Mr Lightfoot 
 
 
RE: CONDITION 10 – NESTING BIRDS AND ROOSTING BATS  
REF: 3/2017/0504  
WILLOW SPRING, 58 PENDLETON ROAD, WISWELL, BB7 9BZ 
 
With regard to the planning application Ref: 3/2017/0504, pertaining to the erection of a replacement 
dwelling on land at 58 Pendleton Road, Wiswell, BB7 9BZ, we would submit the following information in 
order to discharge condition 10 of the planning consent;  
 
“No above ground works shall commence or be undertaken on site until details of the provisions to be 
made for building dependent species of conservation concern, artificial bird nesting boxes/ artificial 
bat roosting sites have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
For the avoidance of doubt the details shall identify the nature and type of nesting boxes/artificial 
roosting sites and the locations or wall and roof elevations into which the above provisions shall be 
incorporated. 
 
The artificial bird/bat boxes shall be incorporated into the dwelling during the construction stage of 
the development and made available for use before the dwelling hereby approved is first occupied and 
thereafter retained. The development shall be carried out in strict accordance with the approved 
details”  
 
We would suggest that the artificial bird/bat boxes are installed on the external walls of the detached 
garage where disturbance levels will be minimal. 
 
We would suggest the use of a Schwegler 1SP Sparrow terrace to be located at the apex of the Eastern 
gable end and the incorporation of a Schwegler 1WQ Summer & Winter bat box into West facing gable 
end, also at the apex. 

Andrew Lightfoot 
Calderpeel Architects 
Market Court 
20-24 Church St 
Altrincham,  
WA14 4DW 



 

 

These products have been selected due to the longevity afforded to them by the material used, and the 
low annual maintenance that will be required post-installation. 
 
The apexes of the gable walls of the garage at c.4.5m in height and will not enable predators such 
as domestic cats to gain access.  
 
A plan is attached for the suggested positions of the bat and bird boxes within site (Figure 1). 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 
Chris Arthur BSc (Hons), MSc, Grad CIEEM 

Ecologist, Envirotech NW Ltd 



 

 

 


